

Message

From: [REDACTED] (Exelon Utilities) [/O=EXELONDS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=[REDACTED]]
Sent: 9/11/2015 9:45:09 PM
To: [REDACTED] (ComEd) [REDACTED]@comed.com]
Subject: Reyes: Historical Hours Billed
Attachments: Reyes Hours Historical 09-04-2015.pdf

Hi [REDACTED] please see below and attached. No matter how you count the admin hearings, by now (7 months), they have been at least 100 hours. So we have finally completed the hours requirement from the original agreement.

If we are pushed for another agreement, one thing is clear - 850 hours I way, way too many. We just do not have that much work for them.

-----Original Message-----

From: [REDACTED] (Exelon Utilities)
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 2:57 PM
To: [REDACTED] (Exelon Utilities)
Subject: Reyes: Historical Hours Billed

[REDACTED]:

Attached are the annual reports that detail the hours billed by Kurson Reyes. Note that 2015-000076 City of Chicago Administrative Hearings isn't accurate because its billed as a \$5,000 fixed fee. We are still saying that's equivalent to 25 hours for retainer purposes right? If so here is the breakdown.

Retainer	2,550 hours (850 hours for 3 years)
Billed	2,463.31 hours
Admin Hearings Fixed Fee	175 hours (25 hours x7 months)
AIMS	approximately 79 hours (\$31,799/\$400 per hour)
Total Equivalent Hours	2,717.31